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Jones, Brad A., EMNRD

From:
Sent:
To:
Subject:

Karen Thomas <karen.thomas@altelainc.com> 
Monday, December 21, 2015 3:53 PM 
Jones, Brad A., EMNRD
Altela Inc EPWM-004 Quarterly Report - 4 Qtr 2015

Brad

With respect to the State’s quarterly survey, for the period Octoberl through December 31, 2015, Altela treated zero 
barrels of produced water in New Mexico.

Please let me know if you have any questions.

Sincerely,

Kar&wK. Thermo#

Altela, Inc.
DENVER TECHNOLOGY CENTER 
7887 E. Belleview Ave.. Suite 1100 
Denver, CO 80111 
PHONE: (303)993-1950
FAX: (303)993-1955
WEB: www.altelainc.com

Follow us on Facebook and Twitter:

1



Jones, Brad A., EMNRD

Sent
To:
Cc:
Subject:

From: Karen Thomas <karen.thomas@altelainc.com> 
Thursday, October 01, 2015 8:33 AM 
Jones, Brad A., EMNRD 
Matthew J. Bruff
Altela Inc EPWM-004 Quarterly Report - 3Q 2015

Brad,

With respect to the State’s quarterly survey, for the period Julyl through September 30, 2015, Altela treated zero barrels 
of produced water in New Mexico.

Please let me know if you have any questions.

Sincerely,

Kare^vK. Thomas
Environmental Regulatory Analyst 

Altela, Inc.
DENVER TECHNOLOGY CENTER 
7887 E. Belleview Ave., Suite 1100 
Denver, CO 80lll 
PHONE: (303)993-1952
FAX: (303)993-1955
WEB: www.altelainc.com

Follow us on Facebook and Twitter:

1



Jones, Brad A., EMNRD

From:
Sent:
To:
Subject:

Karen Evans <karen.evans@alte!ainc.com>
Friday, June 26, 2015 12:08 PM 
Jones, Brad A., EMNRD
Altela Inc. EPWM-004 Quarterly Report - 2 Qtr 2015

Brad,

I will be out of the office next week so I wanted to make sure I got the Quarterly Report to you.

With respect to the State’s quarterly survey, for the period April 1 through June 30, 2015, Altela treated zero barrels of 
produced water in New Mexico.

Sincerely,

Kcwe^vK. Evan*-
Environmental Regulatory Analyst 

Altela, Inc.
DENVER TECHNOLOGY CENTER 
7887 E. Belleview Ave., Suite 1100 
Englewood. CO 80111 
PHONE: (303)993-1952
FAX: (303)993-1955 '
WEB: www.altelainc.com

Follow us on Facebook and Twitter:

Follow usori UfdkcdBn

1



Jones, Brad A., EMNRD

From:
Sent:
To:
Subject:

Karen Evans <karen.evans@altelainc.com> 
Wednesday, April 01, 2015 9:09 AM 
Jones, Brad A., EMNRD
Altela Inc EPWM-004 Quarterly Report - 1 Qtr 2015

Brad,

With respect to the State's quarterly survey, for the period January 1 through March 31, 2015, Altela treated zero 
barrels of produced water in New Mexico.

Sincerely,

Karen K. Evans
Environmental Regulatory Analyst 

Altela, Inc.

DENVER TECHNOLOGY CENTER 
7887 E. Belleview Ave., Suite 1100 
Englewood, CO 80111 
PHONE: (303) 993-1952 
FAX: (303) 993-1955 

WEB: www.altelainc.com

Follow us on Facebook and Twitter:

Go to www.CARESforWater.com and www.CAESwater.com to view 

Altela's two new centralized wastewater treatment facilities in Pennsylvania.

1



Jones, Brad A., EMNRD

From:
Sent:
To:
Cc:
Subject:

Karen Evans <karen.evans@altelainc.com> 
Wednesday, July 02, 2014 8:48 AM 
Jones, Brad A., EMNRD 
Matthew J. Bruff
Altela Inc. EPWM-004 Quarterly Report - 2nd Qtr 2014

Brad,

With respect to the State's quarterly survey, for the period April 1 through June 30, 2014, Altela treated zero barrels of 
produced water in New Mexico.

Thanks -

Koreo/K.

Environmental Regulatory Analyst 

Altela, Inc.
DENVER TECHNOLOGY CENTER 
5350 South Roslyn Street, Suite 210 
Englewood, CO 80111 
PHONE: (303)993-1952
FAX: (303)993-1955
WEB: www.altelainc.com

Follow us on Facebook and Twitter:

Go to www.CARESforWater.com and www.CAESwater.com to view 
Altela’s two new centralized wastewater treatment facilities in Pennsylvania.

l



Jones, Brad A., EMNRD

From:
Sent:
To:
Cc:
Subject:

Karen Evans <karen.evans@altelainc.com>
Thursday, April 03, 2014 12:59 PM
Jones, Brad A., EMNRD
matthew.bruff@altelainc.com
Altela Inc EPWM-004 Quarterly Report -1 Qtr 2014

Brad,

With respect to the State’s quarterly survey, for the period January 1 through March 31,2014, Altela treated zero barrels 
of produced water in New Mexico.

Sincerely,

K.owesVX/K.
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

Go to www. CARESforWater. com and www. CAESwater. com to view 
Altela’s two new centralized wastewater.treatment facilities in Pennsylvania.

l



Jones, Brad A., EMNRD

From:
Sent:
To:
Cc:
Subject:

Karen Evans <karen.evans@altelainc.com>
Thursday, January 02, 2014 9:04 AM
Jones, Brad A., EMNRD
matthew.bruff@altelainc.com
Alteia Inc EPWM-004 Quarterly Report - 4th Qtr 2013

Brad

With respect to the State’s quarterly survey, for the period October 1 through December 31, 2013, Alteia treated zero 
barrels of produced water in New Mexico.

Please let me know if you have any questions.

Sincerely,

K.avenK. Evany 
Environmental Regulatory Analyst

AUela, Inc.
DENVER TECHNOLOGY CENTER 
5350 South Roslyn Street, Suite 210 
Englewood, CO 80111 
PHONE: (303)993-1952
FAX: (303)993-1955

Go to www.CARESforWater.com and www.CAESwater.com to view 
AUela's two new centralized wastewater treatment facilities in Pennsylvania.

WEB: www.altelainc.com

Follow us on Facebook and Twitter:

s

i



Jones, Brad A.r EMNRD

From:
Sent:
To:
Cc:
Subject:

Karen Evans <karen.evans@altelainc.com>
Monday, September 30, 2013 11:07 AM 
Jones, Brad A., EMNRD 
matthew.bruff@altefainc.com
Altela Inc. EPWM-004 Quarterly Report - third Qtr 2013

Brad,

With respect to the State’s quarterly survey, for the period Julyl through September 30, 2013, Altela treated zero barrels 
of produced water in New Mexico.

Please let me know if you have any questions.

Kar&tv'K.
Environmental Regulatory Analyst 

Altela, Inc.
DENVER TECHNOLOGY CENTER 
5350 South Roslyn Street. Suite 210 
Englewood, CO 80111 
PHONE: (303)993-1952
FAX: (303) 993-1955
WEB: www.altelainc.com

Follow us on Facebook and Twitter:

|T WtowuiOfiUrtkedlrt

Go to www.CARESforWater.com and www.CAESwater.com to view 
Altela’s two new centralized wastewater treatment facilities in Pennsylvania.

l



Jones, Brad A., EMNRD

From: Karen Evans <karen.evans@altelainc.com>

Sent: Monday, July 01, 2013 8:04 AM
To: Jones, Brad A„ EMNRD
Subject: NM OCD Altela 2nd Qtr 2013 Report

Brad,

Hope all is well with you.

With respect to the State's quarterly survey, for the period April 1 through June 30, 2013, Altela treated zero barrels of 

produced water in New Mexico.

Sincerely,

Kcw&tvK. EVcu'U'

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

.{gfrjj FoltowOton^Urtfcedlra

Go to www.CARESforWater.com and www.CAESwater.com to view 
Altela* s two new centralized wastewater treatment facilities in Pennsylvania.

1



Jones, Brad A., EMNRD

From:
Sent:
To:
Cc:
Subject:

Karen Evans <karen.evans@altelainc.com>
Tuesday, April 02, 2013 10:50 AM 
Jones, Brad A., EMNRD 
Matthew J. Bruff
Altela Inc EPWM-004 Quarterly Report - 1st Qtr 2013

Brad,

Good morning.

With respect to the State’s quarterly survey, for the period January 1 through March 31,2013, Altela treated zero barrels 
of produced water in New Mexico.

Sincerely,

Kcwevi'K. Evcwvy 

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

Ep'li w

Go to www. CARESforWater. com and www. CAES water, com to view 
Altela’s two new centralized wastewater treatment facilities in Pennsylvania.

l



Jones, Brad A., EMNRD

From:
Sent:
To:
Cc:
Subject:

Karen Evans <karen.evans@altelainc.com> 
Wednesday, January 02, 2013 3:04 PM 
Jones, Brad A., EMNRD 
Matthew J. Bruff
Altela Inc EPWM-004 Quarterly Report - 4th Qtr 2012

Brad,

With respect to the State’s quarterly survey, for the period October 1 through December 31,2012, Altela treated zero 
barrels of produced water in New Mexico.

Please let me know if you have any questions.

Sincerely,

Kar&wK. Evany 

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

m

Go to www. CARESforWater.com and www.CAESwater.com to view 
Altela’s two new centralized wastewater treatment facilities in Pennsylvania.

l



Jones, Brad A., EMNRD

From:
Sent:
To:
Cc:
Subject:

Karen Evans <karen.evans@altelainc.com>
Monday, July 02, 2012 9:14 AM 
Jones, Brad A., EMNRD 
Matthew J. Bruff
Altela Inc EPWM-001 Quarterly Report - 2nd Qtr 2012

Brad

With respect to the State’s quarterly survey, for the period April 1 through June 30, 2012, Altela treated zero barrels of 
produced water in New Mexico.

Please let me know if you have any questions.

Sincerely,

KcirervK. Evon^

Environmental Regulatory Analyst

Altela, Inc.
DENVER TECHNOLOGY CENTER 
5350 South Roslyn Street, Suite 210 
Englewood, CO 80111 
DIRECT: (303)993-1952 
FAX: (303)993-1955
WEB: www.altelainc.com

Follow us on Facebook and Twitter:

Visit CAES and CARES for updates on Altela's joint venture projects - 

two centralized wastewater treatment facilities in Pennsylvania!

l



Jones, Brad A., EMNRD

From:
Sent:
To:
Subject:

Karen Evans <karen.evans@altelainc.com> 
Monday, April 02, 2012 2:36 PM 
Jones, Brad A., EMNRD 
EPWM-004 Quarterly Report - 1st Qtr 2012

Importance: High

Brad,

With respect to the State's quarterly survey, for the period January 1 through March 31, 2012, Altela treated zero 
barrels of produced water in New Mexico.

Please let me know if you have any questions.

K.areyv'K. Evcvwy 
Environmental Regulatory Analyst

Altela, Inc.
DENVER TECHNOLOGY CENTER 
5350 South Roslyn Street, Suite 210 
Englewood, CO 80111 
DIRECT: (303)993-1952 
FAX: (303)993-1955
WEB: www.altelainc.com

Please note our new Denver address and 

Albuquerque Headquarters new phone numbers!

PHONE: (505) 227-8560 
FAX: (505)227-8561

Follow us on Facebook and Twitter:

f|j-Follow uj onUritodln i

1



Jones, Brad A., EMNRD

From:
Sent:
To:
Cc:
Subject:

Karen Evans <karen.evans@altelainc.com>
Monday, January 02, 2012 8:17 AM 
Jones, Brad A., EMNRD 
Matthew J. Bruff
Altela Inc EPWM-004 Quarterly Report - 4th Qtr 2011

Brad,

With respect to the State’s quarterly survey, for the period October 1 through December 31,2011, Altela treated zero 
barrels of produced water in New Mexico.

Please let me know if you have any questions.

Sincerely,

K.cw'&wK..

Environmental Regulatory Analyst

Altela, Inc.
DENVER TECHNOLOGY CENTER 
5350 South Roslyn Street, Suite 450 
Englewood, CO 80111 
DIRECT: (303) 993-1952
FAX: (303) 993-1955
WEB: www.altelainc.com

Please note our Albuquerque Main 

Headquarters new phone numbers!

PHONE: (505)227-8560
FAX: (505) 227-8561

Follow us on Facebook and Twitter:

K {jjj;! j' Follow us onUnkedini

1



Jones, Brad A., EMNRD

From:
Sent:
To:
Cc:
Subject:

Karen Evans <karen.evans@altelainc.com>
Monday, October 03, 2011 9:03 AM 
Jones, Brad A., EMNRD 
Matthew J. Bruff
Altela Inc EPWM-004 Quarterly Report - 3rd Qtr 2011

Brad

With respect to the State’s quarterly survey, for the period Julyl through September 30, 2011, Altela treated zero barrels 
of produced water in New Mexico.

Please let me know if you have any questions.

Sincerely,

K.areivX. tvcwiy 

Environmental Regulatory Analyst

Alteldy Inc.
DENVER TECHNOLOGY CENTER 
5350 South Roslyn Street, Suite 450 
Englewood, CO 80111 
PHONE: (303) 993-1952 [work & cell]
FAX: (505)923-4130

WEB: www.altelainc.com

Follow us on Facebook and Twitter:

f Follow us on Linkedln

l



Jones, Brad A., EMNRD

Sent:
To:
Cc:
Subject:

From: Karen Evans <karen.evans@altelainc.com>
Friday, July 01, 2011 9:56 AM 
Jones, Brad A., EMNRD 
Matthew J. Bruff
Altela Inc EPWM-004 Quarterly Report - 2nd Qtr 2011

Brad

With respect to the State’s quarterly survey, for the period April 1 through June 30, 2011, Altela treated zero barrels of 
produced water in New Mexico.

Please let me know if you have any questions.

Sincerely,

Karen K. Evany 

Environmental Regulatory Analyst

Altela, Inc.
DENVER TECHNOLOGY CENTER 
5350 South Roslyn Street, Suite 450 
Englewood, CO 80111 
PHONE: (303) 993-1952 [work & cell]
FAX: (505) 923-4130
WEB: www.altelainc.com

Follow us on Facebook and Twitter:

Follow us qniUnkedjn

1



Jones, Brad A., EMNRD

From:
Sent:
To:
Cc:
Subject:

Karen Evans <karen.evans@altelainc.com>
Monday, April 04, 2011 11:38 AM 
Jones, Brad A., EMNRD 
Matthew J. Bruff
Altela Inc EPWM-004 Quarterly Report - 1st Qtr 2011

Brad,

With respect to the State's quarterly survey, for the period January 1 through March 31,2011, Altela treated zero barrels 
of produced water in New Mexico.

Please let me know if you have any questions.

Sincerely,

K.aresvK. €vcvny 
Environmental Regulatory Analyst

ALTELA, INC.
DENVER TECHNOLOGY CENTER

5350 South Roslyn Street, Suite 450
Englewood, CO 80111

PHONE: (303) 993-1952 FAX: (505) 923-4130 
EMAIL: karen,evans(S)altelainc.com WEB: altelainc.com

1



Jones, Brad A., EMNRD

From:
Sent:
To:
Cc:
Subject:

Karen Evans <karen.evans@altelainc.com>
Monday, January 03, 2011 5:44 PM 
Jones, Brad A., EMNRD 
Matthew J. Bruff
Altela Inc EPWM-004 Quarterly Report - 4th Qtr 2010

Brad,

With respect to the State’s quarterly survey, for the period October 1 through December 31, 2010, Altela treated zero 
barrels of produced water in New Mexico.

Please let me know if you have any questions.

Sincerely,

Karen/7C. €vany 
Environmental Regulatory Analyst

ALTELA, INC.
DENVER TECHNOLOGY CENTER

5350 South Roslyn Street, Suite 450
Englewood, CO 80111

PHONE: (303) 993-1952 FAX: (505) 923-4130 
EMAIL: karen.evans@altelainc.com WEB: altelainc.com

1



Jones, Brad A., EMNRD

From:
Sent:
To:
Cc:
Subject:

Karen Evans <karen.evans@altelainc.com>
Friday, October 01, 2010 9:29 AM 
Jones, Brad A., EMNRD 
Matthew J. Bruff
Altela Inc EPWM-004 Quarterly Report - 3rd Qtr 2010

Brad

With respect to the State’s quarterly survey, for the period July 1 through September 30, 2010, Altela treated zero barrels 
of produced water in New Mexico.

Please let me know if you have any questions.

Sincerely,

Karen/K.
Executive Administrator

ALTELA, INC.
DENVER TECHNOLOGY CENTER

5350 South Roslyn Street, Suite 450
Englewood, CO 80111

PHONE: (303) 993-1952 FAX: (505) 923-4130 
EMAIL: karen.evans@altelainc.com WE8: altelainc.com

1



Jones, Brad A., EMNRD

From:
Sent:
To:
Cc:
Subject:

Karen Evans <karen.evans@altelainc.com>
Thursday, July 01, 2010 11:20 AM 
Jones, Brad A., EMNRD 
Matthew J. Bruff
Altela Inc EPWM-004 Quarterly Report - 2nd Qtr 2010

Brad,

With respect to the State's quarterly survey, for the period April 1 through June 30, 2010, Altela treated zero barrels of 
produced water in New Mexico.

Please let me know if you have any questions.

Kcw'&wK.

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
Thursday, April 01, 2010 12:04 PM 
Jones, Brad A., EMNRD 
Matthew J. Bruff
Altela Inc EPWM-004 Quarterly Report - 1st Qtr 2010

Brad,

With respect to the State's quarterly survey, for the period January 1 through March 31, 2010, Altela treated zero 

barrels of produced water in New Mexico.

Please let me know if you have any questions.

Thanks,

Kcw&wK. Evcwiy
Executive Administrator

ALTELA, INC.
DENVER TECHNOLOGY CENTER

5350 South Roslyn Street, Suite 450
Englewood, CO 80111

phone: (303) 993-1952 FAX: (505) 923-4130 
EMAIL: karen.evans@altelainc.com WEB: altelainc.com

1



Jones, Brad A., EMNRP

From:
Sent:
To:
Cc:
Subject:

Karen Evans <karen.evans@altelainc.com> 
Tuesday, January 05, 2010 12:15 PM 
Jones, Brad A., EMNRD 
Matthew J. Bruff; Chavez, Carl J, EMNRD 
FW: Altela Inc PW Quarterly Survey

Brad,

Here's the corrected report - reflecting Oct-Dec 2009. 

Sorry about that.

Karen

From: Karen Evans
Sent: Monday, January 04, 2010 12:31 PM 
To: brad.a.jones@state.nm.us 
Cc: Matthew J. Bruff; Chavez, Carl J, EMNRD 
Subject: Altela Inc PW Quarterly Survey

With respect to the State's quarterly survey, for the period October 1, 2009 through December 31, 2009, Altela treated 
zero barrels of produced water in New Mexico.

Please let me know if you have any questions.

Thanks,

XarewK. Evcwvy
Executive Administrator

ALTELA, INC.
DENVER TECHNOLOGY CENTER

5350 South Roslyn Street, Suite 430

Englewood, CO 80111

PHONE: (303) 993-1952 FAX: (303) 993-1955 

EMAIL: karen.evans@altelainc.com WEB: altelainc.com

No virus found in this incoming message.
Checked by AVG - www.ava.com
Version: 8.5.432 / Virus Database: 270.14.124/2599 - Release Date: 01/04/10 08:24:00

Brad,

l


